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Raquel Tully o
From: Paulaisler C\Xﬁ \k\ QO S
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2005 10:43 AM
e (=8
To: Raquel Tully Q.x’\“ 5. O00.
Subject: RE: (-Qg-S

T

The settlement payment should be deposited in the General Revenue Fund as defined in PAA Order PSC-05-
0103-PAA-TI, issued in Docket No. 040062-T1.

From: Raquel Tully
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2005 10:38 AM

To: Paula Isler
Subject:

| just received a check for $5000.00 from New Century Telecom, on the check they have written Settlement. How
should this be deposited.

Thanks for your help

Raquel



All services provided by

DHL Express are subject to
DHL Terms and Conditions

of Carriage as published at
www.dhl-usa.com and on

the DHL Waybill ™.

DHL liability shall not exceed
US $100.00. Shipment Value
Protection may be arranged
upon request. if this shipment
involves an ultimate stop in a
country other than the country
of departure, the Warsaw
Convention may be applicable.

*Subject to change without notice

" ©2004 Al rights reserved.

T?r O

#of Pkgs‘ ] Weight (LBS) ] Packaging One box must be checked

N

Payment Origin Waybill Number
H
’ [ a8 5492140
ill to:
Receiver 3rdParty K Next Day
Ll Eb--LE 10:30»
co Next Day
- EXPRESS - B
e 1 800 Call-DHL -12:00*>
Billing Reference (will appear on invoice) Next Day

T N

i
o
o
o
w
o
&
L
3
=
%

Express Exprass Qther
t Envelope, Paijk Pacﬁnq

w

pecial Instructions

_ISAT L IHAA
LILAB L]

31885 492940 °

31685 492940

FOR SHIPMENTS WITHIN U.S. ONA ‘

001 (03/04) S-11

PACKAGE LABEL -

i

Place Waybill Pouch or peel and stick Waybill in this area.

LA

3




